Raina Allan

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:58 PM

To: Raina Allan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Online Form Submittal: Community of Interest Form

[CAUTION:] This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown
senders.

Community of Interest Form

First Name Marie

Last Name Butler

Providing personal contact information is optional. If you provide an email address,
we will send you updates on the process.

1. What is the Parkland Farms
neighborhood/zip code
where you reside?

2. How do you describe  Mostly single family homes. Barbieri Park is a popular,
your community? What  common area.
are the common Common interests are the park's expansion, and there are
interests in your concerns about increased growth and the traffic that brings on
community? Describe the north end of town.
how they are important:  Another access road is needed for emergencies.

A plus is the new fire substation.

3. Explain the We are bordered by Healdsburg Ave., the open space,
geographical location of Montage, Rosewood Ave. Further north is also Enso.
your community of

interest. What are the

physical

boundaries/features

(streets, freeways,

parks, etc.)?

4. Are the public There is a city bus. The county bus runs by on Healdsburg
services (bus lines, Ave.



libraries, public
schools, etc.) that help
identify your
community?

5. What type of homes
(single family houses,
apartments, condos,
mobile homes, etc.)
largely make up your
community?

6. What is the rationale
for your community of
interest to be used in
the City Council
redistricting process?
Please describe how the
issues before the City
Council has animpact
on your community.

7. What else would you
like to tell us about your
community?

Mostly single family homes. Some small businesses on
Healdsburg Ave.

Enso and Montage to the north.

Senior housing by Rosewood.

Parkland Farms Blvd. is a logical demarcation line. Rosewood
area could be included, too. Healdsburg Avenue is also a
natural line.

Healdsburg Ave. needs repairs. The potholes were supposed
to be fixed "after Montage," then "after Enso." Sometimes it
feels like the north end is neglected.

Cars speed. If Healdsburg is to be more "walkable," then it
needs to be more pedestrian friendly, too.

Good neighborhood. People look out for each other.
Concern is for more roads/access out of the community in case
of fires. | believe that is a goal of the city, after Barbieri park is
further developed.
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